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Mr., William J. Kaczor

Executive Vice President, Maintenance Craft
American Postal Workers Union, APL-CIO ‘
817 - 1l4th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005

Re: T. Biddle
Des Moines, IA (BMC) .
A8-C-0702/C8T4MC13541
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Dear Hr. Kaczor. o : “‘" ) '4~ "i' -

On June 9 1980, vie met on the above-cagtioned case, _at the
fourth" step of the contractual grievance procedure set forth

in the 1978 National Agreement. I p
During our discussion, we mutually agreed that there is no -

, interpretive dispute between the parties at the National. .
Level ‘as to the meaning and intent of Part S17 of the ELM as
it relates to an employee's alternatives when military duty
is in conflict with scheduled work requirements.

Accordingly, as further agreed, this case is hereby remanded

to Step 3 for further processing by the parties at that level

" based upon the fact circumstances involved, with the under=-
“'standing that if rescheduling or a mutual trade of’ workdays E
_cannot be approved,.the employee bas -the option af Lsing ot
- military leave not in excess, of, fi!teen (15).. ‘days,’’ annual =

) leave, or leave WLthout pay.,,_,. ;,* -.-,,-., };:;.gt,ijfum,ﬁ,_v
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Sincerely,:-z

Jéhes Je Fgeclola',...,wg:gig william Jo. Kaczor Mo wain |
..Labor_Relations Department Executive Vice Presxdent'* %
7* Halhtenance Craft.eéf::pny;
American Postal Workars Union




